

Transportation Advisory Committee – Town of Arlington

Tuesday 1/16/07: 7:15 P.M.

Town Hall Annex, Second Floor Conference Room

7:15 **Public Comments** (for information only) – (10 min)

7:25 **Administration** (10 min)

Approval of prior minutes (please review electronic copy before meeting)

- a. Correspondence, Current Project Lists, Rotation List
- b. BoS Status
- c. Outstanding Work Status

7:35 **Smart Growth for Arlington: Discussion** – Laura, David Berry (40 min)

8:15 **Mass Corridor Phase 1 Update** – Scott/Laura (10 min)

8:25 **Crosswalk(s) on Warren Discussion** – Crosswalk WG (10 min)

8:35 **Ravine/Academy discussion** – Howard & Parking WG (10 min)

8:45 **Report of 1/8 BoS Meeting** – Scott/Jeff/Joe (10 min)

8:55 **Irving/Pleasant Status/Action** – Jeff/DPW (5 min)

9:00 **Planning for 2/20 Social** – Elisabeth et al (15 min)

9:15 **Downing Sq Update** – Elisabeth (10 min)

9:25 **Approach for School Zones** – all (10 min)

9:35 **Safe Transport to Schools Status** – all (5 min)

9:40 **Bylaw Change Update** – Laura/Howard (5 min)

9:45 **Town News** – Planning, DPW, APD (15 min)

10:00 **Adjourn**

Correspondence Received since 12/12 meeting

- 12/12 – email from Leanne Rodd re Fabyan/Hemlock St Intersection
- 12/29 – email from Pam Wolfe – MPO Open House on Thurs 1/11
- 1/3 – email from Jeanne Leary re Speeding on Summer St
- 1/5 – email from Lori Upland re Downing Square
- 1/8 – email from Dwight Porter re Westminster Ave
- 1/9 – email from Gordon Jamieson re TAC issues
- 1/10 – email from Jack Hurd re missing stop sign
- 1/10 – email from Ed Schwalenberg re Palmer Street
- 1/11 – email from Carolyn Reilly re Scooters in Arlington

Correspondence Sent since 12/12 meeting

- 1/6 – email to Lori Upland re Downing Square
- 1/7 – email to Jeanne Leary re Speeding on Summer St
- 1/11 – email to Ed Schwalenberg re Palmer St

Next Formal Meetings

- 2/20/07 – To be determined
- 3/20/07 – Annex 2nd Floor Conference Room